
   

 

      Addendum No. 1 
           

DATE: January 14, 2019 
 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road  
Joliet, IL 60431 
 

TO:    Prospective Respondents 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Switch & Wireless Replacement 
JJC PROJECT NO.: B18029 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding and Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding 
document as posted on the JJC website. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum as specified at the end of 
this document. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

 
 

Questions Received: 
1. Regarding the attached BOM, I do not see that Warranty/Support skus for technical assistance are 

included.  
Correct.  No SmartNet/support requested. 
 

2. Can you please confirm if JJC is desiring support as part of the solution? Or if you would like this to 
be excluded? 
No SmartNet/support requested. 
 

3. We’re being told that import tariffs will increase again on March 1st, and we do not know the exact 
increase in price for the Cisco equipment. Per the bid, it states that it cannot be modified for 60 days 
and pricing must be firm for 120 days. Please advise how we should proceed forward. 
It is the vendors discretion on how to price their bid accordingly. 
 

4. They are asking for quantity 37 on the C9300 but then are asking for quantity 72 on the power 
cables. 2 power cables for each C9300 equals out to 74, not 72. Also, they only ask for 10 of the NM-
8X’s.  
The correct power cable quantity is indeed 74. 
The correct quantity for C9300-NM-8X is 10. 
 

5. I tried to create an estimate (HI88057693TQ (7 parts are able to be added)) for the attached and got 
a few parts invalid as of 1/4/2019 and parts not found.  

a. C9300-48U-E                      INVALID 1/4/2019 
b. C9300-NW-E48                  NOT FOUND 
c. S9300UK9-166                   NOT SOUND 
d. PWR-C1-1100WAC           INVALID 1/4/2019 
e. PWR-C1-1100WAC/2      NOT FOUND 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx


   

 

f. AIR-AP38021-B-K9           NOT FOUND 
g. TW-CTEN-2X2-3802B      NOT FOUND 

These are the correct part number for Cisco’s Catalyst 9300 series switches per Cisco web site: 
      https://www.cisco.com/c/en/us/products/collateral/switches/catalyst-9300-series-
switches/data_sheet-c78-738977.html#Ordering-Information 

The part number for the wireless access point you are asking about AIR=AP38021 is incorrect.  The 

bid document states part number: AIR-AP3802I with an “I” as in Indoor. 
 

6. We would like a little more information on the scope of work for the project. Is this only for 
replacing existing switches and wireless access points? Also, what are the parameters of the current 
switches and wireless access points(10/100, 802.11) and what are the new requirements for the 
switches and wireless access points? Is any cabling needed in the scope of work or is existing cabling 
going to be used(as this will also play a role in speed requirements)? 
The scope of this bid is for the stated switch and wireless access points hardware.  Requested 
information is not required for bid submission. 
 

End of Addendum #1 
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      Addendum No. 1 
           

DATE: January 14, 2019 
 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road  
Joliet, IL 60431 
 

TO:    Prospective Respondents 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Switch & Wireless Replacement 
JJC PROJECT NO.: B18029 

 

Please acknowledge receipt of these addenda by including this page with your proposal.  Include 
your company name, printed name, title, and signature in your acknowledgement below.  Failure 
to do so could result in disqualification of your bid. 
 

Issued by: 
 

Janice Reedus 
Director of Business & Auxiliary Services 
Joliet Junior College 
815.280.6643 
 

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1. 
 
 
 

     
Company Name 
 

     
Printed Name 
 

     
Title 
 

     
Signature 
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